
Earls of Yarborough (1837) 
• Charles Anderson-Pelham, 1st Earl of Yarborough (1781–1846) 
• Charles Anderson Worsley Anderson-Pelham, 2nd Earl of Yarborough (1809–1862) 
• Charles Anderson-Pelham, 3rd Earl of Yarborough (1835–1875) 
• Charles Alfred Worsley Pelham, 4th Earl of Yarborough (1859–1936) 
• Sackville George Pelham, 5th Earl of Yarborough (1888–1948) 
• Marcus Herbert Pelham, 6th Earl of Yarborough (1893–1966) 
• John Edward Pelham, 7th Earl of Yarborough (1920–1991) 
• Charles John Pelham, 8th Earl of Yarborough (b. 1963) 

The heir apparent is the present holder's son, George John Sackville Pelham, Lord Worsley (b. 
1990). 8] 
 
Charles Sackville Pelham, Lord Worsley (14 August 1887 – 30 October 1914) was a British 
soldier. He was the son of Charles Pelham, 4th Earl of Yarborough and Marcia Pelham, Countess of 
Yarborough. On 31 January 1911, Lord Worsley married Alexandra Mary Freesia Vivian, daughter 
of Hussey Vivian, 3rd Baron Vivian and the former Louisa Alice Duff, and sister-in-law of General 
Haig. Worsley was killed in action during the First World War, aged 27. 
 
Due to Charles Worsley's death at a relatively young age, the title of Earl of Yarborough later passed 
directly from his father to his younger brother, Sackville George Pelham, who also assumed 
Charles's courtesy title of Lord Worsley. 
 
In World War I, Charles Worsley served as a lieutenant in C Squadron of the Royal Horse Guards 
during hostilities in Flanders, commanding a machine gun section. On 30 October 1914, Worsley's 
section was cut off at Zandvoorde, Belgium, by a German attack and he was killed at the age of 27. 
Lord Worsley was first listed as "missing in action", but was officially recorded as dead early in 
1915. [1] 
Worsley's body was buried by German soldiers, and a map of his burial location was later passed on 
via diplomatic channels to the British, which enabled them to relocate his grave in December 1918. 
It was marked with an upright wooden cross which had been placed there by the Germans. In 
January 1919 a replacement wooden cross was erected, and Lord Worsley's widow subsequently 
purchased the plot of land. 
 


